kr. Cens Wilson, FOIA/#A Coordinater Rt. 12, Frederick, M, 21701
01k . 1/14/76

ash, S.c. 28CH FOLa/FA npreale

Vear Ar, tilson,

%o now in & long, larpely naneosssary, cocpletoly wnsstisCacscry and ou the Cli's
pert so sell-Jdusoriptive a corrospondenca I believe I heve xsde no persozmal cosment
about you. Your lettar stusp doted 1/12/77 atop this long histery of lewlessness would
bo 00 wuch for Grinelda. *t is such too mush for ne.

Bave you o abssal Ho owoept of shane, ar deceucy? S sslf-respeat? Bo cohoera
about how your wiildren, if any, would thimk abeut ysu Af they kemew you as you have
represnted yoareald in this corresponisnos, all of which relates to P0lA and Fi, two
iavethet rejpresent wiat is most fundamental in sny syssem of repressntstive soclety, the
right of the peopde 56 ¥uowv gnd above all %o now wat &Iotr governrant doun? Luse the
law asud nothing to you, you persciially or all of you whs have coms to regord the
kugrionn peojile, boo, ss your Luscy? IR Ix thore ae limst te errozanoe?

In your letter you mey what you kuow {» Zplse, thet in @y roquest oF the Archkives .
end in my 11/26/76 lotter to Dr, fhosds all “recordis op survoll ance conducted on leo
Earvay Ceweld in Mbxico CLty" and that "we have wlrwedy responled e you coscomning
this resuest” in Your iettor, dated 2% August 1976..,Fa75«6669,"

¥y yequsel of the srohives was limdtod 96 what yow poople siouwed ir oue of youd
dowestic operntions againet the imerican peopls and the press. It was dimitsd to what
$here wau & walvar on Wy being givez to au wnderinforssd. and overly recoptive rupmrier,
resulting in o masaive const-to-coast deception ani af overt interferwnce with tie
proper fweticaing of the Congrezaa.

X &0 have a larger raguest under the 10-day isw. 3t dstes to 1975, ihie i3 1971,
Under that Lew you have 20 doys in which $0 sot on an appeal. I £4led iids apissl. Heve
you asted {n the reouired 20 dagn? Have you met the regulrewnnt of the law An met so doing?

¥hen you stenewalled and I did want pari of these records you'll die befors relessing
wilidaugly i did filo wiat I Gid Sescrine ue § Sore restrivled vequast. Sour Blux fec
resyoune to Lhat and aoting ok 1w eppoal L& more than five iimss yast the allowsnoe of
e lawe Yow have given no sxplanution for dslay, 2o explanstion of the nood for sore
e ant there 16 o much nocd, Low AT tiore 19 any provieior of ihe lzw that parmite you

withhold ono fils oo the cluis that you have a thousand f1iles you way you want to

please edte 1t to me. ind if there f& any provisiou thet sutherisien you to delay
longer while conducting m mocond roview after thw first oco, plesse slao cits that, If
mmuwmsmmmu%tcﬁtm. remezbar this is 1577 snd we ore tulkimg
sout ¢ 1975 YOIk request.

bust yoar you wers gertioularly sheselons in cluisirg that in respordiug to &y
Toqusat Telating to the surveillianoe of Lee Bnrvey “owsld, o ratter vertalaly osllected
11/22/63%, in slieging that respording would be "a ppeotnl s3d costly search® aad thet i3
"would diorupt and delsy the process for all those raquectora® anking for other recerds.
This to your knouledge could not have been true of that request and 4% ocerlainly oun't be
trus of @y requent OF Lw wreulves, wileh s 1lixdwé to Verren “ominsion recurdse

ingt yonr you alsc cited an earlier iettar in wideh you claimed “the axtstuncs or
nousszistence of the reacedn,..is onrrently ;ooporly cinecified pursuant to Zxecutivy
Urder 11682, c.emmuntion (2){(1)..." Tids wes then “alse aod obvioualy felwe from tow
lshgunge of the statute,“kept seoyet” af'ter it was pudblizhed, It is even mors falwe toldxy
e wonths slter the Apmoy's pbileiming of its clioged mxwwet waning to its aliceed
defender and now wore 5o with the report of the Loupe selsct comxittes, In ide there ig
wore than enongh to efpid going 1nto your nemssuunagessnt operstions with the Washdugton
Post on tode and other reladed rtories, Fut those 11ii¢t wnd anti~lemsoratic dcosstic opsrse
tions are eloo a vaiver, if there ever was a lagiticate exumption,



“~2pt secret” in the statute referred to real or potantisl ehemies of the countyy,
5ot the jeople of the country, of coures. The iaw oconlinues “kept secret in the intersst
of paticanl Gl Gl e o™

I dc uot know your uge, &mmoam«ﬁmmtniﬁtmm“mmw
what excopt in its violenos is moraly and pisilodorhiculiyf besisw an the other authoriture
unzacictmdw.Rym&mtp&tmwhtmdoymhm;mﬁmhhzﬁm

‘our acgust 25 letier of last yeer alme alaine, azaip with oonacious, deliderate
fadeehoud, thut it in furdac: detardned that e 7aot of the existence or non-existence
of e ocerds sertatius o Loforsaticn relating to inteliigwce sources anw sethbde which
the Uirscter (is o) protoct frem unanthordwed Cizmloguren..." Here you aviid eitation of
3he Lot becguse it says otBer than yoa wretend, The exewpticn hasw to =uet geraln facts
that are burs not Tactual, the spures must be “confidantisl” md there must hex & dis-

L d

"Fortaing® 1s not in the Lod. News slories "pertain,”

Trere im oo ey i wodeh Whbidibiadie Ude frue 28 san "arotest” frox funsuthorized
dmdosure’ when the actusl cisalesugs is the {act bgek 4 1964 to %o warren Coesinsioy
et sinoe then 1o the ;0868 ans iz anc by the preas, mﬁalﬁaﬁww&wmyuap&w&u
wiih fiwnt-porron Knowiedgs. %@ both inow the reality, that seve of the wost reaent ~ie-
cloruree were Ly the igency &ngloyoe who left the Ageney to wcome §ts *defander,” the
ome the Waeldngton Fost menuged not to ropnTt was the Agency's &exice City Statioca
Chisf at the tice in questios, Devid M1itpe, .

lowovar, you do _cite the Director's degul ciligation st you huve net pleeed uny
charges against “r. sidliipe or otiers. Why? Can 1t be he could claim "sukboriped™
If you 40 mot wili ySu stop throwing that kiné of garbeze el no?

Bov T 444 write you after 1 received your letter of sugust 3. Witha the feided
recopd-erping avetes of tho 014 can 1t be Jou 2id not knov this when you sctached &
S0Py = Or nost of & copy - of your letiers D9 you Conc.uer it wanst Lot Lo docimie wied
I wrots you in responsne, even to wredend tiat I aid sot, that 1 &g &eept your hokum?
Iusmlmmmtumm:‘u;qmtm Wi LAl adoeti. 1 a0ES wiey Liat o
detost the thowght of Laving to eus Ky guverament Lo we«p 1t iocewi and within the lew.

¥ are szain snowed in and mmhs&nmnnawimmatmt togetlws with
Souaktl. Un somatiing ae clesr e tidn T am met st all certain 1 woeul? need courcel but
1 as uncewtatin sbout the Archives reverral to you. Yo whether or wet I hsve arseaied in
$he jeet & A hawatak®  mnow e oonliag this viow depinl b beth the irchives ant the ijency.
If within the tiue perwitbed by the et you have pot conplied with the Ast this time I
wili not vo ke Letlcnt as i hwwve e buosape this tims you {pluaral) heve wderiaken a
2 subversion, of the Congress in adéttion 4 the Proog,

Toa pevple, whetuer or mot Jai persanslly, are truly cmtcaptivle. alter s lsat
tae I hoged frox you 1 uet Jour assistant gearal cowiasl, ewmic Zibell. It se3 in
oonndetion with ay CessTi~1448, Yhen we talipd he told & that you kad sent we ol I had
asked fir 4a% Bet Yaen velensed. Now you marsonaliy ines that ai least a helf-doges tives
1 mpve acked for your secons large release and you parsousliy kaow that it Aa3 not been
sont fe e and ¥0u porsonel ¥ knov that 4% 1s ircluded 1n my yeeusnte. 1f tials is not the
firgt tise, mzmwmm.mmmtmuc to each othur, what kiud of couospt
40 you kave of lav apa teeency wher you 1ie to your own lavyere?

I heve & numder of reguests wnder both ¥Yali ard P4 gping back about mix yenrs that
have nct been o@pliod withe I serewith auady MAng when I iy ¢xpeot to have & reayonne
to »y apeeals and ay inquiries on vhex ther will be acted on. 1 have been patient. I do not
1iks thp ides of havlig to mua it sueh retters, T sbodrate the 1d20 of official invlessneas,
a0d tiis is 68 Lawlems aa % oan be, Bat theve im nothdng teat a as foreign to oy Seliefs
a8 tolereting thia kind 5f offisial misconduat. ¥hat 4 sust do I will ap. Siuceruly,

liarald ¥Welsderg



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

JAN 121977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Rt. 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Your Freedom of Information Act appeal dated December 8, 1976, for
Warren Commission Documents #651 and #1359 was received in this office
on December 13, 1976.

To complete our consultation with the agency having subject matter
interest in these documents, it has been determined that a time
extension, as permitted in Section 552(a)(6) (B) (iii) of title 5, United
States Code (Freedom of Information Act, as amended), is required to

process your request. A response to your request will be transmitted
from this office on or before January 27, 1977.

Sincerely,

amia (T hocly

AMES E. O'NEILL .
Deputy Archivist
of the United States
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